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Public Serbice A it
September 13, 2004

D. Bruce May, Jr., Esquire

Holland & Knight LLP

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 041040-WU

Dear Mr. May:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for original certificate to operate water utility
in Baker and Union Counties by B & C Water Resources, L.L.C., which was filed in this office on
September 3, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kimberley Pena

Page 1 of 1

To: Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: RE: B & C Water Resources

per this e-mail, we will add him. Thank You.

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 4:55 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: B & C Water Resources

Kim, will you please add the contact person below as an interested person in CMS for DN 041040-WU. Thanks.

From: Richard Redemann

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 4:36 PM
To: Rosanne Gervasi

Cc: Pat Brady; Patti Daniel

Subject: B & C Water Resources

We need to send the DCA a copy of our recommendation. The recommendation should go to:

Mr. Charles Gauthier, AICP {90~ Yyg&-~3309 £x

Chief of Comprehensive Planning .

Department of Community Affairs 3 S50-H€7 4sts c

2550 Shumard Oak Boulevard . dca.stave . tl.us
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100 Cha ~les 94 u'('lmcr@

The DCA may want someone to speak at the Agenda Conference. Do you have a standard letter that you use to send a

recommendation to interested parties?
Thanks,

Richard Redemann, PE
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Kimberley Pena
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To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: DN 041040-WU (B&C Water Resources, LLC)

Per this e-mail we will inciude the helow mentioned in the mailing list te receive the Order. Thank Yeu.

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2004 2:16 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: DN 041040-WU (B&C Water Resources, LLC)

it will be a combination of the two. (final/PAA)

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2004 2:16 PM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: DN 041040-WU (B&C Water Resources, LLC)

Is the order going to he Final or PAA?

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2004 12:32 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: DN 041040-WU (B&C Water Resources, LLC)

Hi Kim, would you please add the following names/addresses as interested persons to this docket and send them a copy of the

order when it is issued? We are today mailing them a copy of the rec. Thanks!

Mr. Wesley Carter
P.O. Box 2288
Alachua, FL 32616-2288

Mr. Doug Moore
12094 New Berlin Road
Jacksonville, FL 32226

Mr. Greg Zinn
908 North Magnolia Avenue
Ocala, FL 34475

Mr. Charles Gauthier, AICP

Chief of Comprehensive Planning
Department of Community Affairs
2550 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100
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November 18, 2004 o O

Mr. Wesley Carter
P.O. Box 2288
Alachua, FL 32616-2288

Re:  Docket No. 041040-WU - Application for certificate to operate water utility in Baker
and Union Counties by B & C Water Resources, L.L.C.
Dear Mr. Carter:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 18,
2004. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 30, 2004,

Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in
Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference,
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199.

Sincerely,
- N
P g 2’ /

o v
VQFJZM\ S

Rosanne Gervasi

Staff Counsel
RG/pz
Enclosure
cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative
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November 18, 2004

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

Dear Mr. Gauthier:

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

P 27

g

Rosanne Gervasi

Staff Counsel
RG/pz
Enclosure
ce: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative
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

Dear Mr. Moore:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 18,
2004. The Commission 1s expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 30, 2004,
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

Dear Mr. Zinn:

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
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From: Patti Zellner /7

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 8:13 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/2004 8:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 041040-WU

Filename / Path: 041040/041040PAAFinal.RG.doc Y )
M s W

ORDER GRANTING ORIGINAL CERT. NO. 626-W TO OPERATE WATER UTILITY IN BAKER AND UNION COUNTIES
TO B & C WATER RESOURCES, L.L.C. and NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER ESTABLISHING
INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES.
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Marguerite Lockard

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005805 O 4 1 O Yo -wu
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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